City of Rushville
Neighborhood Development
330 North Main Street, Suite 200
Rushville, Indiana 46173

Charles R. Jenkins
Code & Building Compliance

MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF THE RUSHVILLE BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
July 20, 2022

Call to Order: Chairman Rathz call the meeting to order

Roll Call: Kim-Mahan, Dan Wilson, Beug-Eorn, Jeff Houser, JR Williams, Lisa Winship and Joe
Rathz

Code/Building Compliance Director Jenkins and Consultant Shelly Wakefield were also in
attendance. Attorney Grant Reeves was also present.

Minutes: Motion made by Houser to approve the minutes from the June 15, 2022 meeting,
seconded by Williams. Motion carried.

Old Business
Finding of Facts;

22-V-20 Jon Montgomery — Motion to table by Ms. Winship due to the Finding of Fact not being
provided to the members, seconded by Mr. Houser. Motion carried.

22-V-18 and 22-V-19 - Chairman Rathz requested that Mr. Edwards come forward and address
the Board. Mr. Edwards stated his name and address and why he was there. His address is 117
Hunt Road, Rushville. Mr. Edwards stated that he was looking to a have two (2) variances
approved. One for height and one for setback requirements. The board was unable to find any
information on the variances in their packets. Director Jenkins stated that he left the
paperwork with Mr. Houser at his house and assumed that the other members had the
information because it was a continuance from a previous meeting, they did not. Chairman
Rathz apologized to everyone for the way the meeting was going but explained that the
previous person doing the job had turned in their resignation and was no longer employed with
the City. He requested that Mr. Edwards explain further what he was wanting. Mr. Edwards
requested that Chairman Rathz pull up Beacon on the large screen and he could explain and

330 North Main Street, Suite 200
Rushville, Indiana 46173
Telephone 765-932-3735 Ext: 1311
Fax 765-932-4355
www.cityofrushville.in.gov
Page |1




show what he was requesting. He was requesting that he be allowed to build a detached
garage. He was requesting a variance from 18’ to 22’. He was further requesting another
variance for setback requirements. He wants 5’ instead of the required 8'. He also stated that
the height variance was for storage. He also stated he had not heard any complaints from the
neighbors, Winship asked how far the setback was. Mr. Edwards stated that at least 15’ from
Hunt road and will not be an issue. The board stated that they were clear in what Mr. Edwards
was requesting. Chairman Rathz asked the audience if anyone would like to speak for or
against the petition and there were none.

22-V-18

1. The height will not be injurious to the public, health, safety, and morale.
2. This structure will increase the value of everything in the area.

3. The petitioner knows what he needs for personal use and has a good plan.

Ms. Winship move to approve and seconded by Mr. Houser. Motion carried.

22-V-19

1. Will provide safe conditions and will not be injurious to the public, health, safety, and morale
and the general area. It’s a very large yard and no line-of-sight issue. There are no other
conditions that could possibly be a safety issue for the public.

2. This would increase the value of the property and surrounding properties.

3. There would be practical difficulty for the use of the property. The area chosen to build the
garage is the most practical area to build.

Houser motioned to approve and was seconded by Winship. Motion carried.

New Business

22-V-14 — Herdrich Annex has request an extension until the August meeting. Chairman Rathz

asked if this was requested or an automatic extension. Director Jenkins stated he took it as an
automatic extension.

Mr. Houser questioned if the petitioner had the right to come back to the board once the board
had made its decision. Chairman Rathz explained that they could if there was a significant
change then that change would allow the petitioner to return to the board prior to year
requirment. Mrs. Wakefield stated that they were supposed to have followed up with us with

some information and we asked them to come back for an update and they were not ready for
the update.

22-V-22, 22-V-23, and 22-V-24 — C & B Sign Services. Chairman Rathz requested for anyone in
the audience that would be addressing the board tonight to stand so he could swear them in
for the meeting. He stated that it would be easier that way. C & B Services addressed the
board. However, Mrs. Wakefield stated to the Chairman that 22-V-22 the petitioner states that
free standing sign are prohibited in their variance request. They are not prohibited and that

330 North Main Street, Suite 200
Rushville, Indiana 46173
Telephone 765-932-3735 Ext: 1311
Fax 765-932-4355
www.cityofrushville.in.gov

Pagie |2



they are an existing non-conforming sign because of its height and location and that the
petitioner would need to address their finding of facts based on the non-conforming sign. Mrs.
Wakefield suggested that C & B signs might want to confer with each other before moving
forward. Mrs. Wakefield requested that they look at their other variances to ensure that what
they are asking is correct. Mr. Houser asked if they needed some time to look over their
application at which time C&B Services went to the back of the room. After returning Chairman
Rathz requested that the petitioner’s state their name and address. Tyler Siekma, 862 Cyprus
Point Court, Cincinnati, Ohio, and the variances are for the proposed Marathon Station at 509
West 3" Street, Rushville. Another gentleman for C & B Sign Services was Mitchell Powell, 862
Cyprus Point Court, Cincinnati, Ohio. They stated that were looking for two (2) variances and
one (1) special exception, Shelly interrupted and stated that all three (3) were variances and 22-
V-22 was a misreading of the ordinance and that we were unable to have a preconference
before the meeting. The sign already exist so the special exception would not be applicable. It
does need to be changed and the petitioner agreed. Some paperwork will need to be changed
and initialed to address the improvement of a non-conforming sign Article 11, Section E and
they will make the changes to show that. The other two (2) will remain the same. After
further discussion of 22-V-22, Mr. Houser asked if the other two (2) were correct and Mrs.

Wakefield stated yes. She also informed the Board that she will be amending the sign part of
the ordinance for approval.

Mr. Houser stated that he could not find the height of the existing sign. The petitioner had an
updated paperwork on the sign height which they distributed to the Board. The petitioner
stated that the sign was 24’ and the heigh will not change. They want to change the face of the
sign and removal of the other signage. They intend to use the current post and no higher.
Houser stated that they were looking at 72 sf compared to the 95 sf of the current sign.

Chairman Rathz stated that he was not unhappy with the proposal but did notice an old pole
sign that still sits on the property and was wondering if that was going to be removed. The
petitioner stated it was not part of the scope of work however if the Board requested it then
they would remove the post. Chairman Rathz was unsure if the board had the authority to
have the post removed. Further discussion continued about the variance. Chairman Rathz
asked the attorney (Mr. Reeves) if they had the authority of have the old sign removed which
Mr. Reeves responded that it would probably considered as a pre-existing and therefore
grandfathered into the ordinance. Chairman Rathz requested that the petitioner ask the owner
if they could remove the old sign. The petitioner stated they would ask. Chairman Rathz asked
the audience if anyone would like to address the board either for or against the petition. There
were none. C & B Signs Services addressed their Finding of Facts as follows;

1. If you moved the sign then the sign would be into the traffic and therefore keeping the sign
in its current position would be safer. It’s better to have the sign more legible and used for the
purpose it was meant for. The sign will block less visibility once the reader board has been
removed giving a clearance of 12’ and better line of sight.

330 North Main Street, Suite 200
Rushville, Indiana 46173
Telephone 765-932-3735 Ext: 1311
Fax 765-932-4355
www.cityofrushville.in.gov
Page |3



2. This would allow for a fully functional gas station and abandoned lots in general are bad for
business and would improve the neighborhood overall. There have been no negative
responses.

3. Would create traffic issue and would require other variances.

Mr. Houser moved to approve 22-V-22, and he agrees with the answers given by the
petitioners.

1. Will provide safe conditions and would not be injurious to the public, the sign has been there
forever, and the improvement of the sign would be less of a line-of-sight issue.

2. Will not be affected in an adverse manner. It would look better than what it is.

3. The strict application would affect the project as stated before.

Seconded by Mr. Wilson. Motion carried.

22-V-23. Chairman Rathz asked if there were any questions for or against the petition in the
audience and there were none.

The petitioner stated that they were going to put new composite material on the canopy and
paint the canopy deck.

Mr. Wilson asked if there were lights on the outside of the canopy and the petitioner said that
the only lights would downward facing inside of the canopy. |

Mr. Wilson makes a motion to approve 22-V-23 and adds the following;

1. The canopy is not being moved and will not cause any safety issues or be injurious to the
public.

2. It will only increase the value of the area.

3. If not allowed then the canopy remains the same and not improved.

Seconded by Mr. Houser. Motion carried.

22-V-24. Shelly states this variance is not needed. The canopy is pre-existing. The signs going
on the canopy has nothing to do with the height of the canopy. The previous variance that was
granted for the signs on the canopy is all that was needed.

Further discussion continued and the petitioner formally withdrew the variance.

22-V-25. Melissa Poe, owner of Beyond the Label Autism Services, 1800 West 900 South,
Flatrock, Indiana. She is requesting a Use Variance for 613 Conrad Harcourt Way because the

current zoning is as heavy manufacturing, and her business is behavioral therapy with
individuals on the Autism spectrum.

330 North Main Street, Suite 200
Rushville, Indiana 46173
Telephone 765-932-3735 Ext: 1311
Fax 765-932-4355
www.city ofrushville.in.gov

Page |4



Chairman Rathz asked for any questions from the Board, discussion continued about zoning in
this area. Chairman Rathz asked for any questions from the audience for or against the
petition. None were asked. Ms. Winship made motion to approve the Use Variance with the
following;

1. This will help the community; it will be well done and will have safe conditions.

2. It fits with all the other buildings in the area. It will have no adverse conditions to the area.
3. The building meets the service needs of the occupant and community.

4. The variance will not have any adverse effect for the use of the building

5. The variance will not interfere the City’s Comprehensive Plan.

Seconded by Mr. Houser, motion carried.

Motion to adjourn by Mr. Williams and seconded by Mr. Houser, motion carried.
Reports:

Attorney: No Report

Consultant: No Report

Director: No Report

d@_fﬁf\ i LA

Joo Rothz Date

330 North Main Street, Suite 200
Rushville, Indiana 46173
Telephone 765-932-3735 Ext: 1311
Fax 765-932-4355
www.cityofrushville.in.gov

Page |5




